Islamic Association of Eastern North Carolina Minutes for the Monthly Meeting of the Majlis Shoora October 9, 2022, at 5:30 pm Location ~Masjed ~Greenville, North Carolina

Present at the Meeting:

Member Attendance	Yes	No
Mohammed Shams	X	
Eslam Ali	X	
Hani Antar	X	
Zia urRehman	X	
Rashad Wahib	X	
Wasila Musa	X	
Magda Hindi	X	

Special guests:

Brother Irfaan, Brother Mushbar Karimee, Sister Entisar

The Meeting was called to order by Brother Shams, Chair of the Majlis Shoora at 5:30pm. Brother Isalm opened the meeting with duaa and Brother Shams started the meeting by welcoming our guests.

Approval of Agenda

The minutes for the October 9, 2022 first meeting was approved by all the Shoora Members present.

Agenda Items and Old Business:

The first item that the shura discussed was the masjid's website and community communication methods, which Brother Irfaan and Brother Mushbar Karimaee are assisting with. The Shoora agreed to update the system and add more communication networks to accommodate and reach every member of our community. Our community's communication team are: Brothers Irfaan, Karimee,

Atta, Yusuf Khan, Shams, and Zia Alrahman are all incharge of our community communication and website needs.

- Discussed the Muslim Youth Group of our masjid and Sister Entsar was invited to be briefed on our plans to reconstruct and improve our Muslim Youth Group. Brother Eslam and sister Wasila were assigned to look over the youth program.
- Discussed the Zakat money and the Zakat committee agreed to manage the Zakat money to ensure it is disrupted to people who need it.
- The Shoora agreed on dismissing the police officer; dismissal will be effective immediatly.
- The Shoora agreed to replace the main doors of the Masjid and it would be keyless entry and to install a camera system all around the building.
- The Shoora agreed on resuming the community monthly dinner.
- Discussed the placement of a fence around the Masjid. Brothers Hani and Dawoud will look into all the project's finances, expenses, materials and labor.
- The Shoora agreed on reconstructing and fixing the roof on the men's side. The maintenance committee will explore the best offers and construction companies for doing this job.
- Assigning committee members: The Shura discussed all the proposed committees, the duties and tasks of each and assigned the members for each committee.

Zakat Committee: Brother Eslam, Sister Maliha

Maintenance Committee: Brothers Hani, Rashad, Daoud

Cemetery/Washing Committee: Brothers Shams, Asif, Mahmoud, Afifee and

Hani, Sisters Maliha, Shadiah

Educational Committee: Brother Eslam, Sisters Magda, Wasila, Maliha and Manal Shaheen.

Fiqh Committee: Brothers Hani, Eslam and Kathem and Sister Magda **Social Events Committee:** Brother Suhail, Sisters Amira and Entisar.

Correctional/ Reverts Committee: Brothers Eslam, Shams, Muhammed Ali and

Zia Alrahman

Public Relations Committee: Brothers Shams, Eslam and Mahmoud Yaqoub and Sister Wasila

Patient And Family Support: Brothers Shams, Eslam, Rashad, Shams, Zia and Sister Magda

Fundraising Committee: Brothers Rashad, Zia urRehman, Sister Entisar

Womens Affairs Committee: Sisters Magda, Maliha, Wasila

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm by Brother Shams and the Shoora agreed on a second meeting on October 16, 2022.